
From:   ECR.ZN/ECR/IR/IN
To:   DNR.DV/DNR/ECR/IR/IN@icms, MGS.DV/MGS/ECR/IR/IN@icms, DHN.DV/DHN/ECR/IR/IN@icms
Cc:   ECR.ZN/ECR/IR/IN@icms, SER.ZN/SER/IR/IN@icms

Date:   Friday, June 09, 2023 12:24PM
Subject:   EO 36/06/23 REGARDING VENDE BHARAT TRAIL RUN

FROM CPTM ECR
 TO SR DOM DNR,MGS,DHN                        C/CPTM/SER
 NO EO 36/06/23

 IT HAS BEEN DECIDED TO TRIAL RUN OF VANDE BHARAT RAKE ON 11/06/23
 FROM PNBE TO RNC VIA GAYA-KQR-HZBN .THE TENTATIVE TIMES OF SAID 
   SPL WILL BE AS UNDER-

PNBE- RNC Station RNC-PNBE
Arr. Dep. Arr. Dep.
-- 06.55 PNBE 20.25 --
08.20 08.30 GAYA 19.00 19.10
11.30 11.35 BRKA 15.30 15.35
Pass 12.45 TIS Pass 14.35
13.00 -- RNC -- 14.20

         LOAD-08/16 VANDE BHARAT RAKE.
      TRAIL SPL WILL ALSO STOP AT FOLLOWING PROPOSED STOPPAGE AT
         JHD,KQR,HZBN,MESR BESIDES ABOVE MENTIONED TIMING.

        DNR DIV TO DEPUTE ONE EXPERIENCED TI FOR FOOT PLATING AND
      RECORDING MINUTE TO MINUTE TIME AND OTHER OBSERVATION
     DURING RUN FROM PNBE TO GAYA AND BACK &

        DHN DIV ALSO TO DEPUTE THE SAME FROM GAYA TO RNC AND BACK.
       ALL CONCERNED TO PLEASE NOTE AND DO NEEDFUL ACTION FOR
      SUCESSFUL TRAIL.   

             PLEASE ENSURE COMPLIANCE.


